Landon Lovelace

From: James Tiger <james.tiger@chathamcountync.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 9:11 AM

To: Chris Murray; Carl Kivett

Cc: Landon Lovelace; David Barcal, P.E.

Subject: RE: Jordan Dam Rd. Project, Soil Report

Chris,

A review by EH is not required since this project will be using an EOP private option permit. This email should be
sufficient for Planning Department purposes, but let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

James

From: Chris Murray <chris@piedmontsoil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 6:29 PM

To: James Tiger <james.tiger@chathamcountync.gov>; Carl Kivett <carl.kivett@chathamcountync.gov>
Cc: Landon Lovelace <llovelace@underfootengineering.com>; David Barcal, P.E.
<david.barcal@macconnellandassoc.com>

Subject: Jordan Dam Rd. Project, Soil Report

age originated from outside the Chatham County email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and kn

James and Carl,

| am working with Underfoot Engineering on an upcoming >3000 GPD EOP wastewater system on Jordan Dam Rd.
| am attaching the preliminary plan set for reference.

| was writing to see if the initial soil report/map we prepared (also attached) will be sufficient for your office to give
planning the ok for preliminary plat approval. If not, will you let me know what else | can provide when you have a
moment?

Thanks in advance for your help.

Chris

G. Christopher Murray, M.S.
NC Licensed Soil Scientist
NC Onsite Wastewater Evaluator




Piedmont Environmental Associates, P.A.
216 S. Swing Rd. Suite 1
Greensboro, NC 27409

336-662-5487 (mobile)
www.piedmontsoil.com

This electronic communication contains privileged information that is confidential in nature intended only for the use of
our clients and our clients representatives. If you are not the intended recipient or if you have received this
communication in error, we ask that you immediately delete and notify the sender.



